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March 8, 1999

Docket No. 040-06377 License No.

Contro: No. 126316

Richard W. Fliszar

Health Physics Manager,

TACOM-ARDEC Radiation Protection Officer

Department of the Army

Uniied States Armiy Tank - Automotive and Armaments Command
Armament Research, Development and Engineering Center
Picatinny Arsenal, NJ 07806-5000

Dear Mr. Fliszar:

SUB-348

This concerns your letter dated November 19, 1998 requesting an amendment to your material
license and the “Decommissioning Plans for Buildings 611 B and 18, Picatinny Arsenal,
ARDEC" dated October 1998. We understand that you will revise this decommissioning plan in
accordance with MARSSIM and resubmit it at a later date. We are returning the
“Decommissinning Plans for Buildings 611 B and 18, Picatinny Arsena!, ARDEC" dated October

1998 to you.

We have administratively closed this licensing action. This action is taken without prajudice to

the resubmission of your request.

Sincerely,

Original signed by Pamela J. Henderson

Pamela J. Henderson, Acting Chief
Nuclear Materials Safety Branch 2
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety

Enclosure:
“Decommissionirig Plans for Buildings 611 B and 1,
Picatinny Arsenal, ARDEC" dated October 1998.
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R. Fliszar

Department of the Army
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Army, Picatinny Arsenal, NJ 973-724-3126
Rock Island, IL 309-782-0880

MC 126316

ORGANIZATION

| PERSON CALLED

| Richard Fliszar, HP Manager
| Mike Styvaert, HP

| PERSONCALLING Sheri A. Minnick  (610) 337-5342
USNRC Region | FAX Number
475 Allendale Road (610) 337-5269

King of Prussia, PA 19406

Plan submitted on November 19, 1998
| | spoke with Mike Styvaert of Rock Island, lllinois. He works in the group of the Army that
| handles decommissioning contracts for all of the Army. He stated that a contract would be going
| out soon for bid on decommissioning work at Building 611B at Picatinny. They will not use the
| original contractor GPI. He stated that the Army currently wants to make all decom. plans in
| accordance with MARSSIM. He said that perhaps the NRC should not yet review the decom
| plan they submitted in accordance with 5849 since they would like to resubmit a decom. plan in
accordance with MARSSIM as soon as they get the contract. He expects that the contracting
| and plan could be submitted by August 1999.

Decommissioning

[ SUMMARY

| | spoke with Richard Fliszar of Picatinny and he stated that he does not have a problem with
submitting in accordance with MARSSIM with one exception. He needs to check into the building
| integrity of Building 611B to see if it can be stablized until Aug 1999. If the building cannot be
reinforced until then, then the Army would like to begin decommissioning earlier so that more
contamination does not get outside of the building. He will get back to me NLT March 5, 1999 to
give an update.

“ ACTION

If Picatinny Arsenal will submit a plan in accordance with MARSSIM (due to contractual
arrangements), then the licensing action will be sent back and voided. They will then resubmit a
plan at a later time.

[ i Building 611B cannot be reinforced, then we will have to have more discussions regarding their

submittal of a plan in accordance with 5849 instead of MARSSIM. They may need to justify why
they are not using MARSSIM.
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This is to acknowledge the receipt of your letter/application dated

Ilt'lfi‘fﬂ . and to inform you that the initial processing which
includes an administrative review has been performed. S8 ~2Y8/40- 06 397

N There were no administrafife omissions. Your application was assigned to a
technical reviewer Please note that the technical review may identify additional
omissions or require additional information.

[j Please provide to this office within 30 days of your receipt of this card

A copy of your action has been forwarded to our License Fee & Accounts
Receivable Branch, who will contact you separately if there is a fee issue involved

Your action has been assigned Mail Control Number

When calling to inquire about this action, please refer to this control number.
You may call us on (610) 337-5398, or 337-5260.

WHC FORM 577 (W) Sincerely,
16.96) Licensing Assistance Team Leader
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DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
UNITED STATES ARMY TANK - AUTOMOTIVE AND ARMAMENTS COMMAND
ARMAMENT RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT AND ENGINEERING CENTER
PICATINNY ARSENAL, NEW JERSEY 07806-5000

November 19, 1998

Mr. John D. Kinneman

Nuclear Materials Safety Branch 2
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region I

475 Allendale Road

King of Prussia, Pa 19406-1415

Dear Mr. Kinneman,

Enclosed for your review is a copy of the complete version of the
Decommissioning Plan for Building (Bldg.) 61iB and the Radio
Luminescent Source (RLS) Laboratory in Bldg. 18. Decommissioning/
remediation for Bldg. 611B is presently planned for the Spring of 1999.
However, weather permitting, we would like to decommission/remediate
the Bldg. 18 RLS lab as soon as possible due to a leaking roof problem
where the exhaust blower/stack system for the RLS lab may be a
contributing factor.

Although it is understood that maintenance repair work of this
nature could be performed in-house under a radiation work permit issued
by this office, the problem for implementation is funding related.
Money for decommissioning the RLS laboratory has already been
appropriated through the Industrial Operations Command at Rock Island,
Illinois, whereas the maintenance/repair alternative of in-house
funding is more difficult to obtain at this time. It is, therefore,
requested that your Agency at least assess the decommissioning plan for
the Bldg. 18, RLS lab by January 15, 1999 so that decommissioning may
begin and the leaking roof problem resolved.

The point of contact for this correspordence is Mr. Joseph A.

Fabiano, (c)1-(973)724-3742/3126, jfabiano@PICA.army.mil or the
undersigned, rfliszar@pica.army.mil.

Sincerely, .

Picka d W Prtgar
RICHARD W. FLISZAR

Health Physics Manager
TACOM~ARDEC Radiation Protection Officer

Copies Furnished (w/o enci):

AMSTA-QAW (Mr. Kraig Rauch)
AMSTA-AR-PSS (Mr. O.T. Perry)
AMSIO-SF (Mr. Michael Styvaert)
AMSTA-CE~CZ (Ms. Karen McGuire)
AMCSG-R (Major Mark Melanson)
AMCSF-P (Mr. John Manfre)
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